# STATE OF ARIZONA ANNUAL GRANT APPLICATION

# Federal Fiscal Year - 2024

# Prepared by:



Katie Hobbs, Governor

J.M. "Jesse" Torrez, Director and Governor's Highway Safety Representative

# **Table of Contents**

Updates to triennial HSP	3
Adjustments to Countermeasure Strategies for Programming funds:	3
Changes to performance plan:	3
Projects and subrecipient information:	3
Program Area: Impaired Driving (Drug and Alcohol)	3
Program Area: Police Traffic Services	14
Program Area: Occupant Protection (Adult and Child Passenger Safety)	23
Program Area: Non-motorized (Pedestrians and Bicyclist)	28
Program Area: Motorcycle Safety	31
Program Area: Traffic Records	32
Program Area: Emergency Medical Services	33
Program Area: Communications (Media)	34
Program Area: Planning & Administration	36

# **Updates to triennial HSP**

#### Adjustments to Countermeasure Strategies for Programming funds:

With the Triennial Highway Safety Plan (3HSP) being established in FY24, there are no adjustments to countermeasures strategy for program funds.

#### Changes to performance plan:

**Countermeasure Strategy:** 

With the Triennial Highway Safety Plan (3HSP) being established in FY24, there are no adjustments to the performance plan.

# **Projects and subrecipient information:**

Program Area: Impaired Driving (Drug and Alcohol)

Countermeasure Strategy:  • CTW Chapter 1 Section 3.3 Court Monitoring  Promised Project: No			Project description: Activities to include court monitoring that utilizes trained volunteers/interns to collect data, provide written documentation, and observe courtroom activity in identified priority counties along with community awareness regarding the dangers of impaired driving.  Location of Project & Affected Communities: Statewide				
Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds		<b>Project Title</b>	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405d-022	405d	B5CS		Monitoring and age Drinking Program	Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	\$87,500.00	Non Profit

CTW Chap	ter 1. Section 3.1 DW	I Courts	(TSRP) to assists prosecutors statewide in the adjudication of impaired dri and serve as the liaison to prosecutors and law enforcement in all counties driving issues.					
Promised Project: No			<b>Location of Project</b>	Location of Project & Affected Communities: Statewide				
Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type		
2024-405d-030	405d	M5CS	GOHS Traffic Safety Resource Prosecutor	City of Phoenix Prosecutor's Office	\$117,693.00	Prosecutor		

Project description: Activity for Arizona's Traffic Safety Resource Prosecutor

• CTW - Chapter 1. Section 7.1 - Enforcement of Drug-Impaired Driving

**Project description:** Activities to include Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST), Drug Recognition Expert (DRE), Horizontal Gaze Nystagmus (HGN), law enforcement phlebotomy, Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE), DRE Certification Nights, Drug Impairment Training for Educational Professionals (DITEP), Judges Conference, Law Enforcement and Prosecutors Conference.

**Promised Project:** No

Location of Project & Affected Communities: Statewide, County of Pima

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AL-003	402	AL	Advanced DUI Training Conference and Advanced DUI Prosecution Training Conference	Arizona Prosecuting Attorney's Advisory Council	\$47,200.00	State Agency
2024-405d-002	405d	M5CS	GOHS Judicial Judges Conference	Arizona Supreme Court	\$90,000.00	Courts
2024-AL-005	402	AL	DRE Training Program	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$60,000.00	State Agency
2024-405d-500	405d	B5PEM	GOHS DRE Conference	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$30,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-405d-501	405d	B5PEM	GOHS DRE/SFST Support/Training	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$100,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-405d-503	405d	B5CS	GOHS Judges Conference	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$20,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-405d-504	405d	B5PEM	GOHS Law Enforcement Conference	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$30,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-405d-506	405d	B5PEM	GOHS Phlebotomy	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$90,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-AL-500	402	AL	GOHS GHSA Conference	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$10,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-405d-032	405d	M5PEM	DUI training (IACP Annual DRE conference)	Pima County Sheriff's Department	\$5,605.00	Sheriff

- CTW Chapter 1. Section 2.1 Publicized sobriety checkpoints
- CTW Chapter 1. Section 2.2 High visibility saturation patrols
- CTW Chapter 1. Section 2.3 Preliminary Breath Test Devices

#### **Project description:**

- Activities to include year-long sustained enforcement efforts and periodic enhanced enforcement campaigns, such as the Holiday DUI Task Force enforcement efforts to detect impaired drivers and fund the electronic search warrant program.
- Activities may include the purchase of equipment that support and enhance impaired driving enforcement efforts. The items purchased may include Intoxilyzers.
- Activities may include the purchase of equipment that support and enhance impaired driving enforcement efforts. The items purchased may include DUI vans, DUI Vehicles, Crime lab instruments.
- Activities to include the purchase of materials and supplies that support and enhance impaired
  driving enforcement efforts. The items purchased may include and are not limited to portable
  breath testing devices (PBTs), phlebotomy supplies, PBT and Intoxilyzer mouthpieces, drug
  testing kits, urine and blood kits, tint meters, gas cylinders used to calibrate PBTs and Livescan
  instruments.

#### **Promised Project:** No

- Statewide
- City of Apache Junction, Avondale, Bisbee, Buckeye, Bullhead City, Casa Grande, Chandler, Coolidge, Cottonwood, Douglas, El Mirage, Eloy, Flagstaff, Glendale, Goodyear, Kingman, Maricopa, Mesa, Nogales, Peoria, Phoenix, Prescott, Safford, San Luis, Scottsdale, Sedona, Show Low, Sierra Vista, Somerton, St. Johns, Surprise, Tempe, Tucson, Willcox, Winslow, Yuma
- County of Cochise, Coconino, Graham, La Paz, Maricopa, Mohave, Pima, Pinal, Santa Cruz, Yavapai
- National Parks Services
- Gila River Indian Community, Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community
- Town of Clifton, Florence, Gilbert, Marana, Oro Valley, Paradise Valley, Parker, Payson, Prescott Valley, Quartzsite, Queen Creek, Snowflake, Springerville, Wickenburg

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AL-001	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Apache County Sheriff's Office	\$4,433.00	Sheriff
2024-405d-001	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Apache Junction Police Department	\$15,000.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AL-002	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	AZ DOT - Enforcement Compliance Division	\$34,654.00	State Agency
2024-405d-003	405d	B5DR	Electronic Search Warrant program	Arizona Supreme Court	\$93,933.00	Courts
2024-AL-004	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	ASU Police Department	\$32,322.00	Police Department
2024-II-001	405d-II	M7HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Avondale Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-006	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$227,000.00	State Agency
2024-AL-006	402	AL	Operational Communications Support	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$20,000.00	State Agency
2024-AL-007	402	AL	Crime Lab support	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$75,000.00	State Agency
2024-405d-005	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	Youth Alcohol Enforcement	AZ Dept. of Liquor Licenses and Control	\$124,040.00	State Agency
2024-AL-009	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Bisbee Police Department	\$20,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-007	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Buckeye Police Department	\$39,918.00	Police Department
2024-405d-008	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Bullhead City Police Department	\$20,946.00	Police Department
2024-AL-010	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Casa Grande Police Department	\$41,861.00	Police Department
2024-AL-012	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Chandler Police Department	\$180,459.00	Police Department
2024-AL-013	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Clifton Police Department	\$13,943.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AL-014	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Cochise County Sheriff's Office	\$32,500.00	Sheriff
2024-405d-009	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Coconino County Sheriff's Office	\$17,500.00	Sheriff
2024-AL-015	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Coolidge Police Department	\$19,102.00	Police Department
2024-405d-010	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Cottonwood Police Department	\$15,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-011	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Douglas Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-016	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	El Mirage Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-012	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Eloy Police Department	\$10,595.00	Police Department
2024-405d-013	405d	M5HVE	Youth Alcohol Enforcement	Flagstaff Police Department	\$35,000.00	Police Department
2024-II-002	405d-II	M7HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Flagstaff Police Department	\$35,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-014	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Florence Police Department	\$13,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-015	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Gila River Police Department	\$60,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-016	405d	M5HVE, M5PEM	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Gilbert Police Department	\$93,918.00	Police Department
2024-405d-017	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Glendale Police Department	\$79,799.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405d-018	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Goodyear Police Department	\$50,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-503	402	AL	GOHS DRE support	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$37,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-405d-019	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Graham County Sheriff's Office	\$18,000.00	Sheriff
2024-405d-020	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Kingman Police Department	\$34,502.00	Police Department
2024-405d-021	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	La Paz County Sheriff's Office	\$30,579.00	Sheriff
2024-AL-017	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Marana Police Department	\$55,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-023	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Maricopa County Sheriff's Office	\$187,385.00	Sheriff
2024-AL-018	402	AL	Warrant Detail Enforcement	Maricopa County Sheriff's Office	\$42,000.00	Sheriff
2024-AL-019	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Maricopa Police Department	\$21,500.00	Police Department
2024-AL-020	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Mesa Police Department	\$103,930.00	Police Department
2024-405d-024	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Mohave County Sheriff's Office	\$30,579.00	Sheriff

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AL-021	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	National Park Service - Grand Canyon NP	\$40,646.00	National Parks
2024-AL-022	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	NAU Police Department	\$8,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-025	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Navajo County Sheriff's Office	\$33,600.00	Sheriff
2024-405d-026	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Nogales Police Department	\$8,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-023	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Oro Valley Police Department	\$64,158.00	Police Department
2024-II-003	405d-II	M7HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Paradise Valley Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-027	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Parker Police Department	\$25,830.00	Police Department
2024-AL-024	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Payson Police Department	\$35,512.00	Police Department
2024-405d-028	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Peoria Police Department	\$83,240.00	Police Department
2024-405d-029	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Phoenix Police Department	\$108,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-031	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Pima County Community College Police Department	\$18,000.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AL-026	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Pima Police Department	\$4,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-033	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Pinal County Sheriff's Office	\$150,000.00	Sheriff
2024-405d-034	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Prescott Police Department	\$37,500.00	Police Department
2024-AL-027	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Prescott Valley Police Department	\$58,792.00	Police Department
2024-405d-035	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Quartzsite Police Department	\$11,418.00	Police Department
2024-405d-036	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Queen Creek Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-037	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Safford Police Department	\$8,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-028	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Sahuarita Police Department	\$20,000.00	Police Department
2024-II-004	405d-II	M7HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Salt River Police Department	\$50,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-029	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	San Luis Police Department	\$20,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-030	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Santa Cruz County Sheriff's Office	\$10,000.00	Sheriff

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405d-038	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Scottsdale Police Department	\$100,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-032	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Sedona Police Department	\$1,200.00	Police Department
2024-AL-033	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Show Low Police Department	\$27,150.00	Police Department
2024-AL-034	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Sierra Vista Police Department	\$29,254.00	Police Department
2024-AL-035	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Snowflake-Taylor Police Department	\$7,980.00	Police Department
2024-AL-036	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Somerton Police Department	\$7,640.00	Police Department
2024-405d-039	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Springerville Police Department	\$7,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-037	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	St. Johns Police Department	\$11,428.00	Police Department
2024-405d-040	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Surprise Police Department	\$66,192.00	Police Department
2024-405d-041	405d	M5HVE	Youth Alcohol Enforcement	Tempe Police Department	\$112,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-039	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Tempe Police Department	\$210,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-042	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Tolleson Police Department	\$32,000.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405d-043	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Tucson Police Department	\$60,000.00	Police Department
2024-II-005	405d-II	M7HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	U of A Police Department	\$10,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-044	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Wickenburg Police Department	\$10,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-045	405d	M5HVE, B5BAC	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Willcox Police Department	\$44,753.00	Police Department
2024-405d-046	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Williams Police Department	\$4,800.00	Police Department
2024-405d-047	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Winslow Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-II-006	405d-II	M7HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Yavapai County Sheriff's Office	\$27,500.00	Police Department
2024-405d-048	405d	M5HVE	DUI/Impaired Driving Enforcement	Yuma Police Department	\$20,000.00	Police Department

Countermeasure Strategy:  • Youth and Awareness Programs NHTSA Uniform Guidelines #8	<ul> <li>Project description:         <ul> <li>Activities to include – awareness to youth groups in regards to mock crashes,</li> <li>Know Your Limit programs and community awareness regarding the dangers of impaired driving.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
Promised Project: No	<ul> <li>Location of Project &amp; Affected Communities:</li> <li>Statewide</li> <li>City of Chandler, Phoenix, Scottsdale, Surprise</li> </ul>

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405d-004	405d	M5TR	Youth Awareness and Education Wake Up! Program	Arizona Youth Partnership	\$8,947.00	Non Profit
2024-AL-008	402	AL	AZ SADD Awareness and Education Program	AZ Students Against Destructive Decisions (SADD)	\$107,450.00	Non Profit
2024-AL-011	402	AL	Know Your Limit Awareness and Education	Chandler Police Department	\$40,000.00	Police Department
2024-405d-502	405d	B5PEM	GOHS Awareness and Education Support Program	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$23,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-AL-501	402	AL	GOHS Public Information & Education	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$3,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-AL-502	402	AL	GOHS Community Awareness and Education	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$30,000.00	GOHS-SHSO
2024-AL-025	402	AL	DUI/Impaired Driving Awareness Program	Phoenix Fire Dept	\$31,500.00	Fire Department
2024-AL-031	402	AL	Know Your Limit Awareness and Education	Scottsdale Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-AL-038	402	AL	Know Your Limit Awareness and Education	Surprise Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department

# Program Area: Police Traffic Services

Countermeasure S	Strategy:
------------------	-----------

• Crash Investigation Uniform guidelines for state highway safety programs #18

#### **Project description:**

- Activities to include overtime funding for crash investigations of serious bodily injury
  and fatal crashes, the purchase of equipment for crash investigations to assist in
  accurate and timely reconstruction of traffic accident investigations. The items
  purchased may include and are not limited to mapping systems, unmanned aerial
  systems, total stations, etc.
- Activities to include the purchase of materials and supplies for crash investigations to assist in accurate and timely reconstruction of traffic accident investigations. The items purchased may include and are not limited to software upgrades, reflective traffic cones, CDR cables, etc.
- Activities to include training for crash investigations to support the ongoing efforts to stay current on investigation techniques. The training courses may include but are not limited in-person or online with the Institute of Police Technology and Management (IPTM) and North Western University (NWU).

**Promised Project:** No

- Statewide
- City of Apache Junction, Buckeye, Chandler, Coolidge, Eloy, Flagstaff, Glendale, Goodyear, Mesa, Peoria, Prescott, Scottsdale, Surprise, Tempe and Tucson
- County of Maricopa, Pima and Pinal
- Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community
- Town of Gilbert, Oro Valley, Sahuarita

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AI-001	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Apache Junction Police Department	\$10,833.00	Police Department
2024-AI-002	402	AI	Accident Investigation	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$80,581.00	State Agency
2024-AI-003	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Buckeye Police Department	\$22,984.00	Police Department
2024-AI-004	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Chandler Police Department	\$5,000.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AI-005	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Coolidge Police Department	\$3,034.00	Police Department
2024-AI-006	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Eloy Police Department	\$5,500.00	Police Department
2024-AI-007	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Flagstaff Police Department	\$6,703.00	Police Department
2024-AI-008	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Gilbert Police Department	\$8,285.00	Police Department
2024-AI-009	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Glendale Police Department	\$27,940.00	Police Department
2024-AI-010	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Goodyear Police Department	\$4,678.00	Police Department
2024-AI-500	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$141,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-AI-011	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Maricopa County Sheriff's Office	\$74,200.00	Sheriff
2024-AI-012	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Mesa Police Department	\$12,270.00	Police Department
2024-AI-013	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Oro Valley Police Department	\$4,716.00	Police Department
2024-AI-014	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Peoria Police Department	\$6,032.00	Police Department
2024-AI-015	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Pima County Sheriff's Department	\$27,967.00	Sheriff
2024-AI-016	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Pinal County Sheriff's Office	\$54,507.00	Sheriff
2024-AI-017	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Prescott Police Department	\$60,471.00	Police Department
2024-AI-018	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Sahuarita Police Department	\$18,628.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-AI-019	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Salt River Police Department	\$4,376.00	Police Department
2024-AI-020	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Scottsdale Police Department	\$5,150.00	Police Department
2024-AI-021	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Surprise Police Department	\$38,109.00	Police Department
2024-AI-022	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Tempe Police Department	\$22,460.00	Police Department
2024-AI-023	402	AI	Accident Investigation	Tucson Police Department	\$25,096.00	Police Department

- CTW Chapter 3, Section 2.2 High Visibility Enforcement
- CTW Chapter 3, Section 2.3 Other Enforcement methods

#### **Project description:**

- Enforcement activities to include year-long sustained enforcement patrols to assist in detecting, deterring, and apprehending speeding, reckless, aggressive and distracted drivers.
- Activities to also include the enforcement of Street racing on the roads.
- Activities include the purchase of equipment that supports and enhances speed enforcement efforts. Examples of funded equipment may include but are not limited to: visible speed display radar trailers, and computers.
- Activities to include the purchase of materials and supplies that support and enhance speeding and reckless enforcement efforts. The items purchased may include and are not limited to LIDAR's, radars, tint meters.

#### **Promised Project:** No

- Statewide
- City of Apache Junction, Avondale, Benson, Bisbee, Buckeye, Bullhead City, Casa Grande, Chandler, Coolidge, Cottonwood, Douglas, El Mirage, Eloy, Flagstaff, Glendale, Globe, Goodyear, Kingman, Lake Havasu, Maricopa, Mesa, Nogales, Peoria, Phoenix, Prescott, Safford, San Luis, Scottsdale, Sedona, Show Low, Sierra Vista, Somerton, St. Johns, Surprise, Tempe, Tucson, Willcox, Williams, Winslow, Yuma
- County of Apache, Cochise, Coconino, Gila, Graham, La Paz, Maricopa, Mohave, Navajo, Pima, Pinal, Santa Cruz, Yavapai, Yuma
- National Parks Services
- Gila River Indian Community, Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community

• Town of Chino Valley, Clifton, Florence, Gilbert, Marana, Oro Valley, Paradise Valley, Parker, Payson, Pinetop-Lakeside, Prescott Valley, Quartzsite, Queen Creek, Sahuarita, Snowflake, Springerville, Wellton, Wickenburg

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PTS-001	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Apache County Sheriff's Office	\$5,000.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-002	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Apache Junction Police Department	\$28,803.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-003	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	AZ DOT - Enforcement Compliance Division	\$30,491.00	State Agency
2024-PTS-004	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	ASU Police Department	\$38,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-007	402	PT	Distracted Driving Enforcement	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$40,000.00	State Agency
2024-PTS-006	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$150,000.00	State Agency
2024-PTS-005	402	PT	Street Racing Enforcement	AZ Department of Public Safety	\$40,000.00	State Agency
2024-PTS-008	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Benson Police Department	\$10,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-009	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Bisbee Police Department	\$63,636.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-010	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Buckeye Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-011	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Bullhead City Police Department	\$25,002.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-012	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Casa Grande Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-013	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Chandler Police Department	\$59,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-014	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Chino Valley Police Department	\$23,730.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PTS-015	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Clifton Police Department	\$13,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-016	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Coconino County Sheriff's Office	\$13,955.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-017	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Coolidge Police Department	\$12,202.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-018	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Cottonwood Police Department	\$15,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-019	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Douglas Police Department	\$38,499.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-020	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	El Mirage Police Department	\$27,117.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-021	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Eloy Police Department	\$28,800.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-022	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Florence Police Department	\$13,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-023	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Gila County Sheriff's Office	\$10,000.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-024	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Gila River Police Department	\$60,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-025	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Gilbert Police Department	\$77,671.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-026	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Glendale Police Department	\$79,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-027	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Globe Police Department	\$38,749.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-028	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Goodyear Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-501	402	PT	GOHS Traffic Safety support program	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$10,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-PTS-029	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Graham County Sheriff's Office	\$15,000.00	Sheriff

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PTS-030	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	La Paz County Sheriff's Office	\$20,000.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-031	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Lake Havasu City Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-032	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Marana Police Department	\$59,871.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-033	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Maricopa County Sheriff's Office	\$61,224.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-034	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Maricopa Police Department	\$53,500.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-035	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Mesa Police Department	\$107,856.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-036	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	National Park Service - Grand Canyon NP	\$38,094.00	National Parks
2024-PTS-037	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Navajo County Sheriff's Office	\$12,600.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-038	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Nogales Police Department	\$10,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-039	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Oro Valley Police Department	\$50,832.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-040	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Paradise Valley Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-041	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Parker Police Department	\$15,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-042	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Payson Police Department	\$33,963.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-043	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Peoria Police Department	\$42,827.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-044	402	PT	Distracted Driving Awareness and Education	Phoenix Fire Department	\$15,000.00	Fire Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PTS-045	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Phoenix Police Department	\$245,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-046	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Pima County Sheriff's Department	\$29,226.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-047	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Pima Police Department	\$4,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-048	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Pinal County Sheriff's Office	\$150,000.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-049	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Pinetop-Lakeside Police Department	\$8,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-050	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Prescott Police Department	\$39,500.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-051	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Prescott Valley Police Department	\$35,289.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-052	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Quartzsite Police Department	\$13,910.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-053	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Queen Creek Police Department	\$60,275.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-054	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Safford Police Department	\$14,331.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-055	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Sahuarita Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-056	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Salt River Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-057	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	San Luis Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-058	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Santa Cruz County Sheriff's Office	\$5,000.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-059	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Scottsdale Police Department	\$80,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-060	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Sedona Police Department	\$1,200.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PTS-061	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Show Low Police Department	\$20,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-062	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Snowflake-Taylor Police Department	\$20,227.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-063	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Springerville Police Department	\$7,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-064	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	St. Johns Police Department	\$7,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-065	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Surprise Police Department	\$43,003.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-066	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Tempe Police Department	\$80,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-067	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Tucson Police Department	\$40,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-068	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	U of A Police Department	\$8,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-069	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Wellton Police Department	\$21,557.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-070	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Wickenburg Police Department	\$10,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-071	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Willcox Police Department	\$27,311.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-072	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Williams Police Department	\$1,920.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-073	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Winslow Police Department	\$15,000.00	Police Department
2024-PTS-074	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Yavapai County Sheriff's Office	\$14,681.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-075	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Yuma County Sheriff's Office	\$23,050.00	Sheriff
2024-PTS-076	402	PT	STEP Enforcement	Yuma Police Department	\$20,000.00	Police Department

• CTW – Chapter 3, Section 4.1 – Communications and Outreach supporting enforcement

#### **Project description:**

- Activity to include awareness regarding the dangers of speeding and reckless driving around commercial vehicles and to promote "Share the Road" programs that include emphasizing the importance of safety seat belt use, no texting, or hand-held cell phone use while vehicles are in motion.
- Activities may include awareness for speed and reckless driving for enhanced highway safety.

**Promised Project:** No

Location of Project & Affected Communities: Statewide

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-RS-001	402	RS	Share the Road Awareness program	AZ Trucking Association Foundation	\$78,592.00	Non Profit

# Program Area: Occupant Protection (Adult and Child Passenger Safety)

#### **Countermeasure Strategy:**

• CTW – Chapter 2, Section 7.2 - Inspection Stations and Education

#### **Project description:**

- Awareness and education activities to include providing certification and recertification training for Child Passenger Safety technicians to agencies statewide.
- Funds also provide the opportunity for education on the proper installation and use of child safety seats. GOHS supports "Public Safety Days" at the Arizona State Fair to promote public awareness and education about Arizona occupant protection laws and general traffic safety issues.
- Activities to include the purchase of materials and supplies that support and enhance occupant protection efforts. The items purchased may include and are not limited to child safety seats, booster seats, latch manuals, safety seat fitting accessories, etc.

**Promised Project:** No

- Statewide
- City of Chandler, El Mirage, Nogales, Phoenix, St. Johns, Surprise, Tucson
- County of Apache, Coconino, Pima, Yavapai
- Town of Parker, Payson

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-OP-002	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Apache County Public Health	\$14,500.00	Health Department
2024-OP-003	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Chandler Fire Dept	\$37,089.00	Fire Department
2024-OP-004	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Coconino County Health	\$21,138.00	Health Department
2024-OP-005	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Daisy Mountain Fire	\$18,020.00	Fire Department
2024-OP-006	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	El Mirage Fire Department	\$3,434.00	Fire Department
2024-OP-007	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Fry Fire District	\$5,000.00	Fire District

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405b-501	405b	B2CPS_US	GOHS Car Seats	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$30,000.00	GOHS – SHSO
2024-405b-503	405b	M1TR	GOHS Lifesavers Conference	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$10,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-405b-504	405b	M1TR	GOHS Occupant Protection Support	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$50,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-OP-500	402	UNATTD	GOHS Occupant Protection Support	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$3,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-405b-506	405b	M1PE	GOHS Public Information &Education	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$3,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-405b-507	405b	M1PE	GOHS State Fair	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$10,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-OP-009	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Honor Health	\$13,000.00	Health Department
2024-OP-011	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Nogales Police Department	\$5,600.00	Police Department
2024-OP-012	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Parker Police Department	\$11,481.00	Police Department
2024-OP-013	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Payson Police Department	\$2,266.00	Police Department
2024-OP-014	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Phoenix Children's	\$28,197.00	Medical
2024-OP-015	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Phoenix Fire Dept	\$120,502.00	Fire Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-OP-016	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Pima County Sheriff's Department	\$5,295.00	Sheriff
2024-OP-019	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Tucson Medical Center	\$39,500.00	Medical
2024-OP-020	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Valleywise Health	\$20,000.00	Medical
2024-OP-021	402	CR	Occupant Protection Awareness and Education	Yavapai Regional Medical	\$12,337.00	Medical

• Observational Survey NHTSA Uniform Guidelines #20

**Project description:** Activity to include GOHS to contract to provide an annual safety belt and child safety seat survey.

**Promised Project:** No

Location of Project & Affected Communities: Statewide

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405b-500	405b	M2OP	GOHS Annual Seatbelt Survey	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$130,700.00	GOHS - SHSO

#### **Countermeasure Strategy:**

- CTW Chapter 2, Section 2.1 & 5.1 Short-term, High Visibility Seat Belt/CR Law Enforcement
- CTW Chapter 2, Section 2.3 Sustained Enforcement

#### **Project description:**

- Enforcement activities to include year-long sustained enforcement efforts for law enforcement agencies to enforce safety belt and child safety seat laws.
- Activities may include but not limited to high visibility enforcement and periodic enhanced enforcement campaigns such as Buckle Up Arizona. It's the Law/Click it or Ticket.
- Activities to provide support for extensive education and public awareness to focus on seat belt use, child restraint use, education, target drivers on rural roadways (small communities), and teenage drivers. In support of the high-risk program community partnerships have been developed that focus on the need of child safety restraint awareness to low-income Hispanic and Native American populations.

## **Promised Project:** No

- Statewide
- City of Chandler, Douglas, Glendale, Mesa, Phoenix, San Luis, St. Johns, Surprise, Tempe, Tucson, Willcox
- County of Pima, Santa Cruz
- Town of Prescott Valley, Sahuarita

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405b-001	405b	M1HVE, M1CPS	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	Enforcement and Safety		State Agency
2024-405b-002	405b	M1HVE	Occupant Protection Enforcement	Chandler Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-405b-003	405b	M1HVE	Occupant Protection Enforcement	Douglas Police Department	\$25,000.00	Police Department
2024-OP-008	402	OP	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	Glendale Police Department	\$32,800.00	Police Department
2024-405b-502	405b	M1HVE	GOHS CIOT Enforcement Wave	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$160,500.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-OP-010	402	OP	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	Mesa Police Department	\$11,000.00	Police Department
2024-405b-004	405b	M2HVE	Occupant Protection Enforcement	Phoenix Police Department	\$40,140.00	Police Department
2024-405b-005	405b	M2HVE	Occupant Protection Enforcement	Pima Police Department	\$4,000.00	Police Department
2024-OP-017	402	OP	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	Prescott Valley Police Department	\$16,853.00	Police Department

Project Number	oject Number Federal Elig Funding Source		Funding		Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405b-006	405b	M2HVE	Occupant Protection Enforcement	Sahuarita Police S5,000.00 Spartment		Police Department		
2024-OP-018	402	OP	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	San Luis Police Department	is Police \$5,000,00			
2024-405b-007	405b	M2HVE	Occupant Protection Enforcement	Santa Cruz County Sheriff's Office	\$4,200.00	Sheriff		
2024-405b-008	405b	M2HVE, M2CPS	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	St. Johns Police Department	\$13,580.00	Police Department		
2024-405b-009	405b	M2HVE, M2CPS	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	Surprise Police Department	\$31,500.00	Police Department		
2024-405b-010	405b	M2HVE	Occupant Protection Enforcement	Tempe Police Department	\$40,000.00	Police Department		
2024-405b-011	405b	M2HVE, M2TR	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	Tucson Police Department \$48,004.00		Police Department		
2024-405b-012	405b	M2HVE, M2CPS	Occupant Protection Enforcement and Education	Willcox Police Department \$10,600.00		Police Department		

# Program Area: Non-motorized (Pedestrians and Bicyclist)

Program Area. Non-motorized (Pedestrian	s and bicyclist)
Countermeasure Strategy:	Project description:
<ul> <li>Enforcement Strategies -</li> <li>CTW - Chapter 8 Pedestrians section 4.4 –         Enforcement Strategies     </li> <li>CTW Chapter 9 Bicycles - Section 3.3 -         Enforcement strategies     </li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Enforcement activities to include enforcement efforts representing cites with identified problems, such as speeding through school zones and crashes involving motor vehicles and pedestrians and bicycles.</li> <li>Enforcement details are conducted within communities to aggressively enforce school zone and pedestrian traffic laws.</li> </ul>
Promised Project: No	<ul> <li>Location of Project &amp; Affected Communities:</li> <li>Statewide</li> <li>City of Chandler, Glendale, Mesa, Scottsdale, St. Johns, Tempe</li> <li>Town of Gilbert, Sahuarita</li> </ul>

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405g-001	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	ASU Police Department	\$10,000.00	Police Department
2024-405g-002	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Chandler Police Department	\$55,000.00	Police Department
2024-405g-003	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Gilbert Police Department	\$6,460.00	Police Department
2024-405g-004	405g	BGLE, BGPE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Glendale Police Department	\$55,000.00	Police Department
2024-405g-005	405g	BGLE, BGPE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Mesa Police Department	\$40,300.00	Police Department
2024-PS-004	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	NAU Police Department	\$5,000.00	Police Department
2024-PS-005	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Peoria Police Department	\$35,313.00	Police Department
2024-PS-008	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Phoenix Police Department	\$45,000.00	Police Department

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PS-010	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Prescott Valley Police Department	\$18,081.00	Police Department
2024-405g-006	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Sahuarita Police Department	\$15,000.00	Police Department
2024-405g-007	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Scottsdale Police Department	\$60,000.00	Police Department
2024-405g-008	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	St. Johns Police Department	\$7,000.00	Police Department
2024-PS-011	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Surprise Police Department	\$35,000.00	Police Department
2024-405g-009	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	Tempe Police Department	\$30,000.00	Police Department
2024-405g-010	405g	BGLE	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Enforcement and Education	U of A Police Department	\$5,956.00	Police Department

Pedestrian/Bicycle safety education and awareness

- CTW Chapter 8 Pedestrians, Section 2.1 Elementary-Age Child Pedestrian Training,
- CTW Chapter 8 Pedestrians, Section 2.2 Safe Routes to School
- CTW Chapter 8 Pedestrians, Section 4.1 Pedestrian Safety Zones
- CTW Chapter 8 Pedestrians, Section 4.2 Reduce and Enforce Speed limits
- CTW Chapter 9 Bicycles Section 1.3 Bicycle safety education for children
- CTW Chapter 9 Bicycles, Section 1.4 Cycling Skills Clinics, bicycle safety fairs, and rodeos,

#### **Project description:**

- GOHS grantees conduct traffic safety programs including bicycle rodeos for elementary, middle and high schools, and community groups in an effort to increase awareness among various age groups. To boost compliance with the law and decrease injuries, safety bicycle helmets are properly fitted and distributed to children in need.
- Other programs target high-risk populations and areas with multicultural public education addressing safer driving, biking and walking behaviors. A bicycle and pedestrian community program should be designed to

•	CTW Chapter 9 Bicycles, Section 3.2 – Promote Bicycle Helmet
	Use with Education,

• CTW Chapter 9 Bicycles, Section 4.2 – Share the Road Awareness Programs

increase safety awareness and skills among pedestrians and bicyclists and should also address driver behaviors.

**Promised Project:** No

- Statewide
- National Guard
- County of Coconino
- City of El Mirage, Phoenix

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PS-001	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Awareness and Education	Arizona Army National Guard	\$5,000.00	Military
2024-PS-002	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Awareness and Education	Coconino County Health	\$2,320.00	Medical
2024-PS-003	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Awareness and Education	El Mirage Fire Department	\$3,060.00	Fire Department
2024-PS-500	402	PS	GOHS Public Information & Education	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$3,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-PS-006	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Awareness and Education	Phoenix Children's	\$13,700.00	Medical
2024-PS-007	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Awareness and Education	Phoenix Fire Department	\$44,666.00	Fire Department
2024-PS-009	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Awareness and Education	Phoenix Street Transportation	\$140,000.00	Transportation
2024-PS-012	402	PS	Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety Awareness and Education	Valleywise Health	\$9,210.00	Medical

# Program Area: Motorcycle Safety

# **Countermeasure Strategy:**

- CTW Chapter 5 Section 3.2 Motorcycle Rider Training
- CTW Chapter 5, Section 4.2 Motorist Awareness of motorcyclists
- Highway safety program guidelines #3

## **Project description:**

• Activities to include awareness and education to communities regarding motorcycle interaction. Funding to law enforcement agencies providing motorcycle awareness and training to both experienced and beginning motorcycle riders.

Promised Project: No

Location of Project & Affected Communities: City of Chandler, Peoria,
Surprise, Tempe

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-MC-001	402	MC	Motorcycle Safety Education and Awareness	Chandler Police Department	\$35,000.00	Police Department
2024-MC-002	402	MC	Motorcycle Safety Education and Awareness	Peoria Police Department	\$22,309.00	Police Department
2024-MC-003	402	MC	Motorcycle Safety Education and Awareness	Surprise Police Department	\$35,660.00	Police Department
2024-MC-004	402	MC	Motorcycle Safety Education and Awareness	Tempe Police Department	\$29,000.00	Police Department

# Program Area: Traffic Records

#### **Countermeasure Strategy:**

• Making data program improvements relating to quantifiable, measurable progress in the timeliness of a core highway safety database

#### **Project description:**

• Activity to include management of projects relating to the timeliness, accuracy, completeness, uniformity, integration and accessibility of traffic data throughout Arizona by the Arizona Department of Transportation. The projects are to assist Local agencies in electronically reporting crashes to ADOT.

**Promised Project:** No

Location of Project & Affected Communities: Statewide, City of Globe

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405c-001	405c	B3TRP	ADOT FARS Analyst	AZ Department of Transportation	\$72,000.00	State Agency
2024-405c-002	405c	B3SA	AZ PIERS and AZ State trauma registry databases	AZ Dept of Health Services	\$316,130.00	State Agency
2024-405c-003	405c	ВЗТ	Traffics Records (AZ TraCS implementation project)	Globe Police Department	\$19,087.00	Police Department
2024-405c-500	405c	B3SA	GOHS DRE software	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$88,000.00	GOHS - SHSO

# Program Area: Emergency Medical Services

Countermeasure	<b>Strategy:</b>
----------------	------------------

#### • Emergency Medical Assistance NHTSA Uniform Guidelines for highway safety programs #11

#### **Project description:**

• Activities include the purchase of equipment that supports and enhances emergency medical services. The items purchased may include extrication equipment and supplies.

## **Promised Project:** No

- Statewide Fire Districts
- City of Tucson

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organizati on Type
2024-EM-001	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Arivaca Fire District	\$ 45,939.00	Fire District
2024-EM-002	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Buckeye Fire-Medical- Rescue Dept	\$ 51,005.00	Fire Department
2024-EM-003	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Drexel Heights Fire District	\$ 22,279.00	Fire District
2024-EM-004	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Ehrenberg Fire District	\$ 52,072.00	Fire District
2024-EM-005	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Green Valley Fire District	\$ 63,683.00	Fire District
2024-EM-006	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Mohave Valley Fire District	\$ 30,000.00	Fire District
2024-EM-007	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Pine-Strawberry Fire District	\$ 10,120.00	Fire District
2024-EM-008	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Regional Fire & Rescue Department, Inc.	\$ 30,000.00	Fire Department
2024-EM-009	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Timber Mesa Fire and Medical District	\$ 18,122.00	Fire District
2024-EM-010	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Tucson Fire Department	\$ 28,442.00	Fire Department
2024-EM-011	402	EM	Emergency Medical Services	Whetstone Fire District	\$ 30,000.00	Fire District

Program Area: Communications	(Media)
Countermeasure Strategy:	Project description:
Mass Media Campaign	<ul> <li>DUI media interviews in English and Spanish throughout the year and during holiday enforcement campaigns. These events are widely covered by local TV, radio, and print media. GOHS's online DUI reporting system and press releases during planned enforcement events are distributed daily to the media with updated impaired driving statistics from the previous evening's activities and prior events. These releases provide constant news reports on DUI arrests and a plea to the public to reduce these numbers.</li> <li>Motorcycle Safety -Activity to include public awareness about motorcycles and the need to be alert and watch for them. The campaigns also promote motorcyclist compliance with Arizona's traffic laws. This project includes development of brochures and other collateral materials, as well as print, electronic, and radio and broadcast media to include "Look out for Motorcycles" and "Share the Road" messages. With the assistance of ADOT, GOHS will place motorcycle awareness messages on ADOT traffic boards on these identified highways. Messages will broadcast on days leading up to the weekend. GOHS will place motorcycle awareness messages during the Motorcycle Awareness Month of May in conjunction with the Governor's Proclamation.</li> <li>Occupant Protection - Activities to include paid/earned media campaigns (electronic, print, radio,</li> </ul>

- Occupant Protection Activities to include paid/earned media campaigns (electronic, print, radio, and broadcast) to promote public awareness of and compliance with AZ's occupant protection, safety belt, and child safety seat laws and seatbelt usage assessments. GOHS supports "Public Safety Days" at the AZ State Fair to provide information and education about Arizona Occupant Protection laws and general traffic safety issues. GOHS will conduct an annual safety belt and child safety seat survey.
- Ped and Bike Activities to include paid/earned media campaigns (electronic, print, radio, and broadcast) to promote public awareness of Pedestrian and bicycle safety.
- Selective Traffic Activities to include community awareness regarding the dangers of speeding, reckless driving and distracted driving campaigns.

Promised Proje	ct: No	<b>Location of Pr</b>	oject & Affected Comn	nunities: Statewide		
Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405b-505	405b	M1HVE	GOHS Paid Media	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$200,000.00	GOHS - SHSO

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405d-505	405d	B5PEM	GOHS Paid Media	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$256,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-405f-500	405f	M11MA	GOHS Paid Media	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$100,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-405g-500	405g	BGPE	GOHS Paid Media	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$50,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-PTS-500	402	PT	GOHS Paid Media	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$71,500.00	GOHS - SHSO

#### Program Area: Planning & Administration

#### **Countermeasure Strategy:**

• Highway Safety Office Program Management

#### **Project description:**

• The Program Planning and Administration (PA) program areas include those activities and costs necessary for the overall management and operations of the Arizona GOHS. The Director of GOHS is responsible for administering Arizona's Highway Safety Program and serves as the Governor's Highway Safety Representative. GOHS personnel will administer and manage all 402 and 405 programs. Functions public participation and engagement, writing, managing, and monitoring grants and contracts.

**Promised Project:** No

Location of Project & Affected Communities: Statewide

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-405d-300	405d	M5IDC	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$111,198.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-AI-300	402	AI	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$45,573.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-AL-300	402	AL	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$78,385.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-EM-300	402	EM	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$21,875.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-MC-300	402	MC	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$9,115.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-OP-300	402	OP	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$71,094.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-PA-300	402	PA	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$600,000.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-PS-300	402	PS	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$41,927.00	GOHS - SHSO

Project Number	Federal Funding Source	Eligible use of Funds	Project Title	Subrecipient	Amount of federal funds	Organization Type
2024-PTS-300	402	PT	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$136,719.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-RS-300	402	RS	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$1,823.00	GOHS - SHSO
2024-TR-300	402	TR	GOHS Program Admin/Salaries	Governor's Office of Highway Safety	\$7,292.00	GOHS - SHSO